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cc:
Subject: FW: OMB A-76

M. David C. Childs

O fice of Federal Procurenent Policy

O fice of Managenent and Budget

725 17th Street, NW

New Executive O fice Buil di ng- Room 9013
Washi ngton, D.C. 20503

Dear M. Chil ds:

| am pl eased to coment on the proposed revisions to OMB Circular A-76. |
appl aud your office for its positive efforts to restructure Circular A-76 to
align it with Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR). The proposed revisions
will pave the way for the Adm nistration’s conpetitive sourcing policy,
allowing the private sector to fairly conpete for public contracts.

| amparticularly supportive of the |anguage to expand conpetition to now

i ncl ude services provided under commercial interservice support agreenents
(ISSA). In the past, these types of agreenents were typically off-limts to
private industry, which has not allowed for efficiency, innovation and best
val ue to taxpayers.

| also appl aud your office’'s recognition of the inmportance of restricting
Federal agencies fromdisplacing private sector firms by providing services
to state or | ocal governnents. Many Federal agencies continue to
aggressively nmarket their services to state, local and tribal governnents,
often by providing matching funds. Engi neering conpani es sinply cannot
conpete wi th agencies that offer partial project funding.

Lastly, | urge OMB to fully recognize qualifications-based sel ection (QBS)
procedures described in FAR Part 36 when witing the final rule for the A-76
revi sions. For many years there has been a conflict between Circular A 76
procedures and Federal |aw that mandates BS for architectural and

engi neering (“A/E") services (40 USC 8 541 et seq). This conflict should be
addressed in the revised circular to ensure that the governnent selects the
conpany that is nost qualified to neet a project’s needs. Since the proposed
A-76 revisions are largely based on the FAR inclusion of an exenption for
direct conversion of A/E services would align the new A-76 process nore
closely with FAR Part 36.

Again, | commend OMB for the clarity with which these revisions to G rcular
A-76 were devel oped and appreciate the opportunity to submt these conmrents.

Si ncerely,

Brien N. G dlow PE
Ri chard P. Arber Associ ates
1128 Grant St.
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